
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 

~ 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

2. OPR: I T.Wllliams 

Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate 5962 effective 12/31/02 by Harris 
Chemoff. 

3. OCR: I 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS OlYLY if a regulated company. 

€5. Provide COMPLETE NAME AlYD ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

I 
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

I 

~~ 

6. Check one: 

?a Documentation is attached. 

Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 



COMPANY NAME: Harris Chernoff CO. CODE: TG436 

COMPANY LIAISON: 

DOCKET NO. : CERTIFICATE NO.: 59GZ EFFECTIVE: : 

RAF RETURN NOTICE: 

DELINQUENT NOTICE: 

OTHER RETURNED MAIL: 

CCA'S RETURNED MAIL: 

YEAR ( s )  RAFs NOT PAID: 

YEAR(s) PENALTIES & INTEREST NOT PAID: 

REVENUES/YEAR: 

DATE LOTUS CHECKED FOR PAYMENT: 

OTHER INFORMATION 

01/14/03 - Fiscal provided a copy of this company's 2002 RAF return with 

the note "Final re turn ' '  written on it. The company included 

its $50 minimum payment. 

- I called Mr. Chernoff at 305-651-6635 at 11:53 a.m. and left a 

voice mail messaqe askinq him to confirm that he wants his 

certificate cancelled. 

- Emailed CCA (Nettles) and advised her of status. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Tuesday, January 14,2003 1 157 AM 
Ruth Nettles - -  

RE: 00402-03 

H e y ,  Ruth. The certificate for  TG716 (Coin-Tel of Pennsylvania, Inc.) was 
cancelled in Docket No. 020064-TC on 1/23/02. The  payment of $50 for the 2002- 
RAF was the company's final RAF return. 

Document #00402-03 is associated with Harris Chernoff (TG436). He has I1Final 
return" written on his 2002 RAF form. I've called Mr. Chernoff and l e f t  a 
voice mail message asking him to call me back and confirm that he wishes to 
cancel his certificate. I will l e t  you know what he says once he g e t s  back 
with me. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2003 11:OO AM 
To: Paula Islex 
Subject: 00402-03 

Paula, Ms. Nonnye j u s t  discovered t h a t  this DN had another RAF attached, (The 
RAF (TG716) with the note that company is no longer in business) We'll have to 
document that  RAF for today, but  that's the one tha t  I was asking you about. 
Confused? Please let me know if 1 can clarify further. 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ruth Nettles 
Tuesday, January 14,2003 940 AM 
Paula lsler .. 

TG436/ DN 00402-03 

Good morning. Paula, please review this RAF payment, they have a w r i t t e n  note 
llcompany is no longer in business1t but they don't ac tua l ly  come o u t  and 
request cancellation. Also, yesterday, I did not receive those dockets f r o m  
CMP. 1111 be on the lookout for them today. 

1 



pvom p AN1) "ST CIlARGES. THE REGUMTORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE RtED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2003 ' ' '"I c 
pay Telepho Regulatory Assessvent Fee Return 

I , 2.. 9 

J - ' G  
Actual Retum 
Estimated Return 

- 
--- ~ 

Amended Retum - 
PEFUOD COVERED: 
01/01/2002 TO 12/3 1/2002 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(See Filing lnsfruclions on Bock of Form) 

TG43 6-02-0-R 
Harris Chemoff 
203 1 1 N.E. 2nd Avenue, 2 1-J 
Miami, FL 33 179-2343 

QFpOsrr DAE 
1 A mt 

Please Complete Below IF Official Mailing Address Has Changed 

I 

003001 

2N-E - NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION ' 

1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

2. Gross Intrastate Revenue 

3. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 
(see "2. Fees'' on back) 

4. 

5.  

6.  

7. 

8. 

9. 

TOTAL Rl3VENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.00 15) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date'' on back) 

AMOUNT % t t  

A 

'0 
Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
. , * -  . 1 *. 

Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Retum 

* These amowts must be intrastate only aud must be verifiable. 

1, Ihe undersigned ownerlofficer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above infomatlon 1s a 
tes. whoever l inomdy makes a false stalement m Writing With the intent to mislead a 

F.E.1 No. 

PSC/CMU-26 (Re\' 1111 1/99) 


